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Legislative File No:  2017-0558 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  William Cooke, Assistant Chief / Fire Marshal    
 
DATE:  November 21, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Support Emergency Operations Plan  
 
 
REQUEST: 
Requesting City Council to approve an agreement between the City of Rochester Hills and Oakland 
County in regards to emergency management activities.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City of Rochester Hills has elected to be incorporated into the Oakland County Emergency 
Management Program.  By becoming part of the county emergency management program, the city of 
Rochester Hills and Oakland County have certain responsibilities to each other.  This Support 
Emergency Operations Plan has been developed to identify the responsibilities between the City of 
Rochester Hills and Oakland County in regards to emergency management activities.  It also 
provides for the City of Rochester Hills government agencies to respond to various types of 
emergencies or disasters that affect the community.  This support plan is to be used in concurrence 
with the County Emergency Operations Plan as it is a supporting document.  The support plan will be 
maintained in accordance with the current standards of the Oakland County Emergency Operations 
Plan.  Review of this support plan shall be accomplished every four years.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that City Council approve the agreement between the City of Rochester Hills and 
Oakland County in regards to emergency management activities and responsibilities. 
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